
THE CHAPEL
OF THE

Order of St. Michael and St. George.

IReport of tbe Jj)eav 1922
AND OF THE

Cbapel Maintenance jfunb.

The Prelate of the Order begs to lay before the 
Members of the Order a Report of the Chapel and also 
the Accounts of the Fund, with a list of the Subscribers.

Addition to the Chapel.—The Memorial to 
the late Lord Forrest, Knight Grand Cross, has been 
placed in position. It will be remembered that the 
friends of Lord Forrest, after consulting the Architect 
of St. Paul’s, and with the cordial assent of the Dean 
and Chapter, determined to erect in the Chapel “the 
Prelate’s Throne.” 
collected for the purpose, and a small donation from 
the Chapel Fund was added to it in order to enable 
the work as estimated to be carried 
addition to this, the Dean and Chapter have made a 
splendid contribution on their part in order to make the

A sum exceeding ^600 was

out. But in


